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Malave, Erin

From: Mary [mary@strombheck.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Mindi Tesh Giordano

Subject: ein change for Condo Developer LLC, doc #M10000002108

—
Please change the employer identification number for the above referenced client to 27-2623872 from
what is in the records now.

Thank you.,

MARY ANDERSON, CPA

STROMBECK CONSULTING, INC.

150 Terra Mango Loop

Orlando, FL 32835

407-522-0123

Notice of Confidentiality:

This e-mail communication and the attachments hereto, if any, are intended solely for
the information and use of the addressee(s) identified above and may contain
information which is privileged and/or otherwise confidential. Accordingly, if a recipient
of this e-mail communication is not an addressee (or an authorized representative of an
addressee}, such recipient is hereby advised that any review, disclosure, reproducticon,
re-transmission or other dissemination or use of this e-mail communication {or any
information contained herein} is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee and/or
have received this e-mail communication in error, please advise the sender of that
circumstance either by reply e-mail or by telephone at {407} 522-0123, immediately
delete this e-mail communication from any computer and destroy all physical copies of

same.

IRS Circular 230 Notice
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any
taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding U.S. tax penalties.
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